
Town of Trumbull 
Bid 5916 – Merritt Boulevard Pavement Rehab 

Addendum 1 
 

 
Merritt Boulevard Pavement Rehabilitation Project 

Town of Trumbull, Connecticut 
 

RFP #5916  DUE:  January 31, 2012 at 3:00PM 
 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued January 24, 2012 

 
Bidders are hereby informed that the Bidding Documents for the above mentioned Project are modified, corrected, and/or 
supplemented as follows.  Addendum No. 1 becomes part of the Bidding Documents and Contract Documents.   

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number in the Bid Proposal form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of the 
Addendum may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

Project Manual Changes 

Item 1-1 Bid Proposal Form 

Remove the Pay Item “0969070A – Construction Field Office, Furnishings and Equipment” from the Base Bid for 
Merritt Boulevard as well as the Non-CTDOT Participating alternates Alternate #1 – Commerce Drive and Alternate 
# 2 – Nutmeg Drive. 

Item 1-2 Table of Contents 

Remove the Item of Work “0969070A – Construction Field Office, Furnishings and Equipment” from the section 
“Technical Specifications – Special Provisions (Included in this Document)” 

Drawing Changes 

Item 1-3 Drawing C1.0, Detailed Estimate Plan, Notes and Details (Merritt Blvd.) 

Remove the Pay Item “0969070A – Construction Field Office, Furnishings and Equipment”  

Item 1-4 Drawing C1.1, Detailed Estimate Plan, Notes and Details (Commerce Dr. & Nutmeg Dr.) 

Remove the Pay Item “0969070A – Construction Field Office, Furnishings and Equipment”  
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Bidding Period Questions & Responses  

The following responses/clarifications are based on questions raised to date during the bidding period.  Questions from bidders are 
shown in italics, responses are shown in bold text. 

1.  I appreciate if you can clarify item 0969070A Construction Field Office, Furnishings and Equipment for the above bid. The specs 
state that an office is not included. The basis of payment calls for parking area, external illumination, snow removal, etc. If there is 
no field office required, why are these requirements necessary? Please also clarify if the equipment is to be supplied by the 
contractor: Digital Camera, Infrared Thermometer, Concrete Curing Box, Concrete Air Meter, and Concrete Slump Cone? Where 
would these items be stored? Is this separate Insurance policy for $20,000.00 also needed if no office is to be furnished by the 
contractor? 
 
The Pay Item 0969070A – Construction Field Office, Furnishings & Equipment has been removed from the Contract. 

2. Is there a percentage requirement that the Prime Contractor must self-perform?   

Per Section 1.08.01 of the CTDOT Form 816, Standard Specifications for Roads, Bridges, and Incidental Construction, 
“The Contractor shall perform with its own organization Contract work with a value under the Contract of at least 50% of 
the original total Contract value.” 

3. Is there any consideration of performing the process Cold In-Place Recycling in place of full depth reclamation? 

The process Cold Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement shall be used as detailed in the Contract Documents. 

4. Will the extruded curb be a 6" placed on the top bituminous concrete pavement course or will the curb be placed on the 
bituminous concrete binder course? 

Per the details for Extruded Concrete Curb on C1.0 & C1.1, the curb will be installed on the bituminous concrete binder 
course and will have a 6” reveal above the bituminous concrete surface course (total curb height of 8”). 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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